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John Fergussen Esq.

Registra

of the Co. of Pieton

Pieton, N.S.

Nov. 5 1888.

Sir,

I have to request that

You will be good enough

to advise me whether any

meumbrance has been

to date of your Centsog

registred against the price

opland containing about

30 acres, adpining the

Indn Resenr at Fishers

grant in the C. of Pieter

and which the Dept pras

hocs to purchase for

the means from M

Robert R. Frans, since the

date of your Certificate

of the 23 ullr. of the removal of

thegesumtrance in the

case

vers. (RGr. 10, volume 7761, Bile 27058)
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